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From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, November 22,2011 9:39 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Pat Brady 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/22/2011 9:37:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100114-WS 
Filename 1Path: 1 00114.Amendatory Order-2.cmk.doc 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II hf)<E-iJ 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission pt/J--ILCO
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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DISTRIBUTION: 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100114 


ADDRESS 
IN

PARTY COMPA:'IIY EMAIL 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

countycommissioners(@sumtercountyfl.gov I Yes 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County 

bruce.may@hklaw.com I No 
Office of Public Counsel (llh) KELL YJR(ZiJleg.statefl.us ! No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =639422) 


Attachments: 08560·11 pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413·6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11122/2011 
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Matilda Sander. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, November 10,20111:42 PM ..J)~: 01785- 10 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/10/20111:39:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100114-WS 
Filename 1Path: 100114.Amendatory Order.cmk.doc 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk n 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100114 

! 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) 
Office of Public Counsel (1Ih) 

countycommissioners@sumtercountytl.gov 
hruce.may@hklaw.com 
KELLY.1R@leg.state.tl.us 

Yes 
No 
No 

Printed on 11/10/2011 at 4:38:51 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email I D =602419} 


Attachments: 08338-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11110/2011 
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Matilda Sanders I DD II '{ - W5 esCc , { -QL1,:\')-CD - WS' 

Commission Deputy Clerk II o~:..u 
Office of the General Counsel C. ;j.Y". 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Friday, October 07,20119:24 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Caroline Klancke 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

10/7/20119:24:00 AM 
100114·WS 
100114.CO.cmk.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 
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
J:Ioliand & Knight LLP (lOb) 

Otllce of Public Counsel (I I h) 

COMPANY 

CODE 


EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

countycommissioners(wsumtercountyfl.gov 
bruce.may@)lklaw.com 
KELLYJR@leg.state.fl.us 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


Yes 
No 
No 

Printed on 1017/2011 at 5:19:06 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =531184) 


Attachments: 07357 -11.pdf 


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

1017/2011 




Marguerite McLean I bo 11'f-bJ 5 PSG-II-03'l'2- fA A- iNS 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 11: 14 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/12/201111:12:00AM 
Docket Number: 100114-WS 
Filename I Path: 100114.0rder.cmk.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

FPSC, elf<: CORRESPONDENCE 
tidAdministrativeO Pllrti"sO .-' .. ....Ollsumer 
DOCUMENT NO. Qll~-ICJ 
OISl RIBUTION: -- ­

;;.. 

ORDER APPROVING NET BOOK VALUE, ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENT, 

AND METER INSTALLATION CHARGES 


AND 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER, 


AMENDMENT OF CERTIFICATE NOS. 507-W AND 441-S AND 

EXISTING RATES AND CHARGES 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
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

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners(a)sumtercountyfl.org Yes 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may(aJhklaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (Ilh) KELL Y JRlalleg.state.fl.us No 

Printed on 9/12120 II at 4:47:48 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 733679) 


Attachments: 06532-11.pdf 


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

Thank you, 

9/12/2011 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100114 


ADDRESS 

I INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERCODE ADDRESSNAME COMMISSIOI'i 

DIRECTORY 

Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) e.may~hklaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (1Ih) LL Y.IR@leg.state.fl.us No 

Printed on 811112011 at 3:59:44 PM 
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State of Florida Jluhlie$.er&:ice (l[~ AUG I I AM 9: 13 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER -1540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVA~ t1r11 S S I ON 
TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-0850 C L E R K 

-M-E..M-O-R-A-N-n-U-M­

DATE: August 11,2011 

\7 JJ./
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~ I' ~ CJ -.J (? 

FROM: Division ofEconomic Regulation (Brady. Marsh. Wa1den~ I e-­
Office of the General Counsel (KlanCke~~ AI,.M 

RE: Docket No. 100114-WS - Application for approval of transfer of Horizon Homes 
of Central Florida, Inc. and Five Land Group, LLC's water and wastewater 
systems to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., and for amendment of Certificate Nos. 
507-W and 441-S, in Sumter County. 
County: Sumter 

AGENDA: 08123/11 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action for Issues 2, 3, 5, and 6 -­
Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brise 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\l00114.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On March 10, 2010, an application was filed seeking approval of the transfer of Horizon 
Homes of Central Florida, Inc. and Five Land Group, LLC's (Sellers) Jumper Creek water and 
wastewater systems to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AUF or Utility) and for amendment ofAUF's 
water and wastewater certificates in Sumter County. Jumper Creek currently provides water and 
wastewater service to approximately 45 single.family homes in the. Jumper Creek Manor 
development. AUF anticipates that Jumper Creek will serve approximately 115 residential 

DOCUMENT NUMer~'CA~E 

o5 6 5 5 AUG II = 
fPSC-COHMlSSIOH CLERK 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 396525) 


Attachments: 05655-11.pdf 


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

811112011 




COMMISSIONERS. STATE OF FLORIDA 
NANCY ARCENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS 111 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

(850) 4 13.6770 

Public Service Commission 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

March 15,2010 

Holland & Knight LLP 
D. Bruce May, Jr. 
3 15 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 100114-WS 

Dear Mr. May: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for approval of transfer of Horizon Homes of 
Central Florida, Inc. and Five Land Group LLC‘s water and wastewater systems to Aqua Utilities 
Florida, Inc., and for amendment of Certificate Nos. 507-W and 441-S, in Sumter County, which was 
filed in this office on March 10,2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 2 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 2 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

in 01 
i~2 

I - -2 - 0 
1-. 2z 

::> 

._ 
c:, “r ’ >  

2: - 
i 03 2: 

1: - , 

c >  f-~-.~> u 

~. ~. 

Office of Commission Clerk i- 1n I_? 
.. If: h c., 
r .  
d 

3 

i j  
(‘1 jL I ,  .- 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Arbion I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhw.tloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: eontae@pse.state.fl.w 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100114-WS Date Docketed: 03/10/2010 Title: 	 Application for approval of transfer of Horizon Homes of 
Central Florida, Inc. and Five land Group llC's water and 
wastewater systems to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., and for 

Company: 	 Aqua Utilities Florida. Inc. amendment of Certificate Nos. S07-W and 441-S, in Sumter 
Five land Group llC County. 
Horizon Homes of Central Florida, In FP.sc,.<:LK - CORRESPONDENCE

~dmllu8trative Parti- CDOClJM:ENr - .....- o.uumer 
DISTRIBtmO%~' !}J7g5-IQ

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(c);Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
SJ;aff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - COlmlission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
COlmlissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I I 	
AG 

COlmlissioners 

I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I 

ADM 
PrehOff'earlng lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor COImI1SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COlmlissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full COlmlission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 
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~Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora ~ 	 I"age J. or J. 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100114-WS Date Docketed: 03/10/2010 Title: 	 Application for approval of transfer of Horizon Homes of 
Central Florida, Inc. and Five Land Group LLC's water and 
wastewater systems to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., and for 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, 
Five Land Group LLC 

Inc. amendment of Certificate Nos. 
County. 

507-W and 441-S, in Sumter 

Horizon Homes of Central Florida, In 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" ().. i ndi cates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 

ADM APA 
I 

in 10 workdays. 

CLK (ECR) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF RAD 

Time Schedule 

SSC 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FDR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

~rogram Module B1(c) ;B1(b) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 


OPR Staff P Brady 
 [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

NONE 04/30/20101. Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


Staff Counsel E Sayler 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 

Full Commission ..LCommission Panel 
 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03124/2010 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SKT KL I ST 

I I I X I 

Prehearina Officer 
Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03124/201i
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ 	 Page 1 of 1 
I 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 100114-WS Date Docketed: 03/10/2010 Title: 	 Application for approval of transfer of Horizon Homes of 
Central Florida, Inc. and Five Land Group LLC's water and 
wastewater systems to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., and for 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 	 amendment of Certificate Nos. 507-W and 441-S, in Sumter 
County.Five Land Group LLC 


Horizon Homes of Central Florida, In 


Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Pr2qram Module B1(c) ;B1(b) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Stiff P Brady [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 
A Marsh A Maurey NONE 06/30/20ll 
J Slemkewicz, T Walden 

1. Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/24/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlnq 0 ff'lcer()s Prehearlnq 0fficer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/24/2010 " assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

~~ PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



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

Company: 	 Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. amendment of Certificate Nos. S07-W and 441-S, in Sumter 
Five Land Group LLC County. 
Horizon Homes of Central Florida, In 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD SRC 
("Q" indicates OPR) I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module HARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [!] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

Bl(c);Bl(b) 

Staff Assignments 

P Brady 
C Bulecza-Banks 
A Marsh A Maurev 1. 

2. 
3. 

] Slemkewicz T Walden 
Staff Recommendation 
Agenda 
PM Order 

4. Protest Period Expires 
S. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 3S. 
Date filed with CLK: 0612812011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hear;n Officer(s) ff'Prehearing 0 lcer 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

06/30/2011 

I 

08/11/2011 
08/23/2011 
09/12/2011 
10/0U2011 
10/06/2011 
10/31/2011 

Hrg Staff 
____,-__,-__~--~----~ Exam 

BW 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/28/2011 \assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


